

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dolf te Lintelo



Institute of Development Studies
Library Road
Brighton
BN1 9RE
UK

E: d.telintelo@ids.ac.uk
T: +44 (0)1273 915767
F: +44 (0)1273 621202
W: www.ids.ac.uk

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT: Research Fellow, Institute of Development Studies, at the University of Sussex

DATE OF BIRTH: 23 December 1972

NATIONALITY: Dutch

LANGUAGES: Dutch, English, Hindi, German

THEMATIC EXPERTISE: Politics of policy and regulatory processes; urban informal economy, esp. street vendors; youth and development; food (in)security and agriculture; social protection

GEOGRAPHICAL EXPERTISE: India; Bangladesh; Nigeria; Rwanda; Tanzania (Zanzibar); Zambia

OVERVIEW

Dolf te Lintelo is a Fellow in the Vulnerability and Poverty Reduction Team, IDS. His research interests concern the politics of policy and regulatory processes; participation in and the exercise of power by state and non-state actors, including young people in these; and the ways in which policies structure vulnerabilities for the poor. Dolf has worked extensively in urban and peri-urban India, and has further conducted field research, training and consultancy assignments in Bangladesh, Zambia, Tanzania (Zanzibar), Nigeria and Rwanda.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2004 - 2008 **PhD on 'Advocacy coalitions in policy processes in India'**
School of International Development, University of East Anglia, UK

1991 - 1997 **MA & BA Public Administration and Public Policy**
University Twente, Netherlands

RECORD OF EMPLOYMENT

2010 – PRESENT **Research Fellow, Institute of Development Studies, UK**
Research, Advisory, Consultancy work, Graduate Teaching and Examining

2008 - 2009 **Researcher, Visiting Lecturer (UG and PG courses) and Associate Tutor,**
School of International Development (DEV) University of East Anglia, UK. Visiting lecturer
MA Environment, Policy and Development, Geography Dept, University of Sussex.

1998 – 2005 **Research Assistant, promoted associate (2001), Imperial College London, UK**
Coordinated collaborative research on impacts of environmental pollution on urban and peri-urban agriculture in India and Zambia.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE

2010-2012 Research Fellow, Institute of Development Studies, UK

- **Youth in policy processes in sub-Saharan Africa** – commissioned paper for Future Agricultures Consortium
- **Team Leader**, advising Government of Zanzibar (Tanzania) on developing a National Social Protection Policy, for UNICEF (2011-2012)
- **Convener** for research programme on policy theme “Hunger and Nutrition”, DFID (2012-16)
- **Project lead, Hunger And Nutrition Commitment Index (HANCI)**: develop methodology, instruments to measure governments’ political commitment to combat hunger and malnutrition. Primary research in up to 12 countries, inc. Zambia, Bangladesh, India, Ethiopia, Malawi, Nepal, Tanzania (2010-2015).

2008-2010 Researcher/Consultant for School of International Development (University of East Anglia)

- Researcher, co-authoring journal article on **urban youth transitions in Zambia**

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- * **Enrolling a goddess – public authority, political society and urban informal governance in Delhi**, advanced draft for submission to Geoforum (2013)
- * **Measuring the Commitment to Reduce Hunger**, with L. Haddad and J. Leavy, under development for re-submission to Food Policy (2013)
- * **Young Zambians ‘waiting’ for opportunities and ‘working towards’ living well: Lifecourse and aspiration in youth transitions**, with C. Locke, Journal for International Development, 24, 777-794, 2012. Awarded prize for best article of JID 2012.
- * **Young People in African (Agricultural) Policy Processes? What National Youth Policies Can Tell Us**, IDS Bulletin, 43(6), 90-103, November 2012.
- * **Introduction: The young people and agriculture “problem” in Africa**, with J. Sumberg et al, IDS Bulletin, 43(6), 1-8, November 2012.
- * **Measuring political commitment to reduce hunger and malnutrition: can it be done and will it help?** July 2012, IDS Bulletin, 43, S1, 65-73, Special issue on Food Justice in India: Standing on the Threshold.
- * **Democratic governance for social justice: the politics of social protection** (2011), with D. Chopra, thematic overview IDS Bulletin, 42(6), 10-12, November 2011
- * **Social Protection for Social Justice**, co-editor IDS Bulletin, 42(6), November 2011
- * **Youth and Policy Processes**, 2011, Future Agricultures Consortium Working Paper Series, no 025, UK, <http://www.dfid.gov.uk/r4d/Output/188056/Default.aspx>
- * **Inequality and Social Justice Roundtable Consultation**, Summary, 13 pages, September 2011, UN-MDGAF and IDS.
- * **Advocacy coalitions influencing informal sector policy: the case of India's National Urban Street Vending Policy**, 2009, book chapter in: Street Vending in the Global Economy, S.K. Bhowmik (ed.), 275-309, Routledge, India
- * **The spatial politics of food hygiene: regulating small-scale retail in Delhi**, 2009, *European Journal of Development Research*, vol. 21-1/2, 63-80, Winner EADI Prize for Excellence in Development Research 2008
- * **Food security, nutrition and HIV/AIDS in African fisheries: emerging evidence and research directions**, 2008, *DEV/ODG Reports and Policy Paper 4*
- * **Quality assurance initiatives for peri-urban food production in India**, 2002, with N. Poole, DS Bhupal, F. Marshall, book chapter in: J.H. Trienekens and S.W.F. Omta, (Eds.), 'Paradoxes in Food Chains and Networks', Wageningen University Press
- * **Urban food: the role of urban and peri-urban agriculture in India: a case study of Delhi**, 2001, with DS Bhupal, in: *Food, Nutrition and Agriculture*, 29, 4-13, Food and Agricultural Organisation of UN